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1+ From: Emma Smith
> To: Kathy Jones
;. Date: December 17, 2009 13:57

. Subject: Christmas shopping

s. Hi Kathy,

. On the last day of school, you said you wanted to go Christmas shopping this
7. weekend . Do you want to go on Saturday or Sunday?

s We can go to the city orto the mall near my school. I hope that
o, We can go to many different shops.

0. Also, is it okay if my little sister comes with us? | want to buy gifts

1. for my mother, father and for my grandparents.

2. I've already bought something for my sister. | have enough money

1z because | worked at a Chinese restaurant last summer .

1. Hopeto  hear from  you soon.
5. Emma

Further Questions&A

1. 1) What did Kathy say she wanted to do?

17.

1. 2) Who wants to go with them?

19.

2. 3) Where did Emma work?

21.

2. From: Kathy Jones

23 T0: Emma Smith

.. Date: December 17, 2009 18:12
5. Subject: The weekend

6. Dear Emma,
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7. | have my part-time job at the bookstore on Saturday, so Sunday is better for
5. me. | want to get presents for my parents and my brother.

2. Why don't we go to the city? The mall is closer , but there aren’t

2. as many stores as in the city .

;1. We can take the train together. Let's meet in front of the station at 11:30.
22 It's fine if your little sister comes, too.

;3. When we get to the city, let’'s have lunch at the Hamburger Garden before

2. We go shopping. I remember your sister likes that restaurant.

5. See you!
36. Kathy

Further Questions&A

s7. 4) Why can’'t Kathy go on Saturday?
2. 5) Where does Kathy want to go?

s 6) How will they go to the city?

2. From: Emma Smith
s« To: Kathy Jones
5. Date: December 17, 2009 21:46

. Subject: Sunday plans

a7, Hi Kathy,
. OK, we'll meet you at the station at 11:30 on Sunday.

. When we finish shopping, I'll call my mom.
s0. She can come to the city and  drive us home
s1. My sister is excited about going to Hamburger Garden.

s2. See you Sunday!
5. Emma

Further Questions&A

so. () How will they get back home?

55.

*Choose the correct answer from these choices.

ss. (28) How did Emma get enough money to buy her Christmas gifts?
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57.

58.

59.

60.

61.

WN B

She got money from her grandparents for her

She worked part-time at a bookstore.
She got some money from her sister.
She worked at a restaurant last summer.

- (29) Why does Kathy want to go shopping in the city?

63.

64.

65.

66.

67.

68

AW NP

It is closer than the mall.
There are more stores there.

She hasto  meet her parents there.
She works there on weekends.

- (30) How will the girls get home after shopping?

69.

70.

71.

72.

73.

75.

76.

7.

78.

79.

80.

81.

82.

83.

84.

85.

86.

87.

WN Bk

4

They will walk.

They will take the train.

Emma’s mother will drive them home.
Kathy’s brother will drive them home.

Review Question

22 1) What did Kathy say she wanted to do?

She said she wanted to go Christmas shopping.

2) Who wants to go with them?
Emma’s little sister wants to go with them.

3)Where did Emma work?
She worked in a Chinese restaurant.

4)Why can't Kathy go on Saturday?
She has a part-time job at the bookstore on Saturday.

5)Where does Kathy want to go?
She wants to go to the city.

6)How will they go to the city?
They will take the train to the city.

7)How will they get back home?
They will call Emma’s mother and she will come to the city and drive them
home.

birthday .

£ (28) 4 (29) 2 (30) 3
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331

blow

332 communicate
333 explain
334 fold

39 express
330 follow
337 award
338 camel
339 cream
340 interest
3t restaurant
342 ticket
343 state
. © garlic
345 movie
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